

RESUME

JENNY BOWSKILL, DESIGNER

With a career in design spanning 25 years, I have worked on projects with varying scope, requiring a range of skills and approaches. Working with businesses of all sizes, I have tackled creative briefs from bespoke textiles and illustrations, to personal branding and marketing materials. Please get in touch if you would like to work together.



SKILLS

Figma
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Squarespace
Wordpress
Textile Design
Illustration
UX / UI Design
Graphic Design
Hand painting & drawing
Color Forecasting
Trend Research
Concept & Branding

EDUCATION

2023- Ongoing

UX / UI Bootcamp,
Design Lab.

2001

BA Hons Textile Design
Winchester School of Art, UK.

EXPERIENCE

2023-ONGOING

UX/UI Bootcamp with Design Lab.

2020-ONGOING

Hotel Kinsley Graphic Designer & content creator.

2020-ONGOING

Freelance Creative. Graphic Design, Textile Design,
Website Design, Packaging Design, Concept Design.

2016-2020

Art Director and Co Founder of Lail Design.

2015-2016

Senior Surface Designer, Pink.

2010-2015

Senior Designer Print & Color, Gap Inc.

2005-2010

Printed Textile Designer, Milkprint Design Studio.